

OPG Rate Decision BN

From: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 29 Dec 2017 13:07:35 -0500
Attachments: 2017-12-28- BN-OPG Payment Amounts decision Dec 29 final.docx (24.05 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached is the Ministry's note on the OEB decision on OPG 's rate application . Staff aren't yet able to estimate the fiscal impact but will work with OPG as they determine a revised net income projection. ESP is also working on the impact of the decision on the price curve for early next week.

OK to share the attached note with MO?

Thanks,
Hillary